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Mr. Ed.wa.rJ S. Kinney 
Box 715 

Artesia, New Mexico 

Dear S i r : 

Your letter dated September 20, 1957 concerning 

the upcoming request of your client, Watson Drilling Company, 

for ^ permit • o use vacuwr; on i t s wells in the E/2 NE/4 of 

Section I I - T-17S - R-32E, Roberts Pool, New Mexico, has 

been transmitted to this office for handling. 

Tha Texas Company has no objection to the i n i t i a ­

tion of this project and wil l make no opposition to your 

application before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. 

OIL C-IOLM...!' f,-u:v̂ 0 
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F O R T W O R T H 1. T E X A S 

October 10, 1957 

You^s very t r u l y , 

HNW-r>n 


